Miss Hannah Hould Mr Martin O’Neill

Public Protection Officer (Licensing) Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council Police Station
Bourne Hill Polebarn Rd
Salisbury Trowbridge
Wiltshire Wiltshire BA14 8SG
Telephone 101
Mobile 07471029347
Date Our Ref. National Trust Avebury

Reply contact name is: Martin O’Neill

Dear Miss Hould,

In relation to the Police objection of the application for a premises licence at the National
Trust Avebury police have conducted enquires into the background of the proposed site. Over
a period of the last 12 months there have been no recorded instances of crime or disorder
related to the premises.

Further discussions have taken place with both the applicant and their legal representative
around the four licensing objectives which had not been fully addressed in the original

submission of the application.

As a result the applicant has submitted a set of conditions which the Police, as a responsible
authority, feel addresses each of the four Licensing objectives.

In view of this the Police will, subject to the committee granting the licence with the agreed
conditions, have no objection to this application.
Yours sincerely

Martin O’Neill



From: Freegard, John

Sent: 13 April 2016 15:58

To: Hould, Hannah

Cc: Tomsett, Gary

Subject: FW: Licence Application - National Trust, Avebury

Hello Hannah,

| would just like to confirm that the criteria below was prescribed by the
Environmental Protection & Control team with a view to ensuring that nearby
residents are protected to the best level attainable.

The applicant has unequivocally accepted all of the mitigation measures as being fair
and reasonable and we would therefore anticipate that any Licence would include
the ‘noise control’ measures by condition(s) .

We therefore now withdraw our written representations.
Regards

John Freegard

Senior Public Protection Officer
Wiltshire Council

North/West

01249 706404

From: J.Payne@laceyssolicitors.co.uk [mailto:J.Payne@laceyssolicitors.co.uk]
Sent: 13 April 2016 14:19

To: Freegard, John

Cc: Tomsett, Gary; Martin.O'Neill@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk; Hould, Hannah
Subject: Re: Licence Application - National Trust, Avebury

Thank you for your very helpful email.

| have taken further instructions on this and can confirm that there is no intention at
present to have any live music events of the type mentioned, but the flexibility to do
so in the future would be very much appreciated. Anything that is held is likely to be
low-key because of the NT’s over-riding priorities of conservation.

With that in mind, we can agree that the application should be modified to include :

Only 2 outdoor amplified live music events will take place in a calendar
year, with at least a 60 day interval between each event

The distance between the stage/ Front of House(FOH) mixing desk and any
residential property will be maximised

A maximum of 1000 patrons will be permitted attend any such event

A site plan clearly indicating the proposed stage/FOH position, will be
submitted to the Licensing Authority, along with the proposed scheduling of
the event, at least 3 calendar months before any event


mailto:J.Payne@laceyssolicitors.co.uk
mailto:J.Payne@laceyssolicitors.co.uk

The total ‘on-time’ for live music will not exceed 4 hrs and will cease by
23:00hrs.

Noise monitoring will be carried out during the event, based on any
predicted noise levels provided by the Environmental Health Authority to the
Licence Holder

The organisers of any event will be available during the event to deal with
any complaints and act accordingly.

Please note the minor amendments to clean up the wording that you have provided.
We will of course present this to the hearing next week as a combined document
with the Police conditions.

In copy to Licensing, with this in place and the agreement with the Police,
we understand that both Environmental Health and the Police are now withdrawing
their representation. | am sure that the relevant officers will confirm this by return.

Regards

Jon Payne

LACEYS
HLF

Direct Dial: 0844 556 1192
Secretary : 01202 755212
Reception: 01202 755980

Email: j.payne@laceyssolicitors.co.uk

Web: laceyssolicitors.co.uk

9 Poole Road, Bournemouth, BH2 5QR
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